TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL Meeting 27th. July 2020 at 18:00 hrs

Minutes of the Meeting

Apologies: - None

.

Present: - As per register

Min 5090

There was no member's declaration in respect of the Business to be transacted Minutes of the June 22^{nd} . 2020 meeting were read and unanimously resolved to be a true record.

Min 5091 Matters Arising

County Councillor Kim Broom informed the council that she had spoken to the local PCSO who had informed her that patrols had been stepped up and that it had produced a reduction of reported anti social behaviour within the village .

Min 5092 Financial Report

The Community Councils Accounts for the months of July 2020 were presented by the Clerk and approved by council.

Precept (quarter one) spend presented by the clerk and approved by council.

Min 5093 County Councillors Report

- 1. B.T is proposing to decommission the phone at Heol Waunyclyn due to its low use (just five calls in the last year) and have proposed that the Community Council adopt the phone box for a pound.
 - After some discussion it was agreed that the clerk write a letter expressing an interest but firstly acquiring from BT the level of vandalism /anti social activities that were reported in the last five years on the phone.
- 2. Have received a number of complaints from residence on the amount of stone on the newly macadam highway, though the road sweeper has been out there remains quite an amount on the pavements and drains have become blocked with stone dust.
- 3. Fencing between the Godiant and the village store has been reported as being broken and laying on the footpath. A sign has been placed indicating that the path is closed.
- 4. The issue of speeding traffic through the village has been raised with the PCSO
- 5. Safer routs through the Community, it is hoped to combine an application with Kidwelly and Carway.
- 6. August the third, it is hoped will see the cafe opening, a concerted effort has been made to get it open, an application for the Government food discount scheme during August has been applied for, under current legislation a total of ten tables are available for use.
- 7. Shelter for outside use is to be located in the play area.
- 8. The Zip-wire has been placed on hold due to Covid -19
- 9. A wild life garden will be placed by the grassed area close to the play area .County

Councillor Kim Broom stated that she will circulate an email to the councillors for further discussion.

Min 5094

Planning matters were noted.

It was suggested that councillors should let the clerk know on planning matters if they have objections, as they need to be submitted within twenty one days of publication and may be too late on the day of the council meeting.

Min 5095

It was agreed to renew Zurich insurance.

Min 5096

Defibrillator quotation supplied by Cariad was discussed at length, it was decided that two items would be purchased but not necessary from Cariad it was agreed that two other quotations would be obtained before a final decision.

Min 5097

Cllr. Alma Davies asked about the employees on the payroll of the Community Council, the clerk informed Cllr. Davies that he was the only employee.

Cllr. Davies then stated that she thought that Sally Bonnell was employed by the council but that issue was explained by County Councillor Kim Broom.

The clerk informed the meeting that the item was agreed in the minutes of the meeting held on 20th. May 2019 min 4965 and minute 4966.

Min 5098

Cllr. Catherine Lloyd- Jenkins requested a special meeting to discuss Policies; this request was supported by County Councillor Kim Broom.

After some deliberation it was agreed to hold a special meeting on the 1st September to discuss the matter. The meeting is to be held at the leisure centre commencing at 18:30 hrs.

Min 5099

The meeting concluded at 20:10 hrs.

The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Monday 28th September 2020 at 18:30hrs.

I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.	

Signed
(Chairperson)